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December 17, 2015

Josh Dellinger

General Manager

Empire Electric Association, Inc.
801 N. Broadway

P.O. Box K

Cortez, CO 81321-0676

Re: Docket No. 15-025-T02, In the Matter of Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s Tariff
Revisions

Dear Mr. Dellinger,

On December 11, 2015, the Division of Public Utilities (Division) filed an action request
response recommending the Public Service Commission of Utah (Commission) acknowledge the
revisions to Empire Electric Association, Inc.’s tariff sheets, effective January 1, 2016. The
Commission accepts the Division’s recommendation and acknowledges the revised tariff sheets,
with an effective date of January 1, 2016.

Sincerely,

[s/ Gary L. Widerburg
Commission Secretary
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